

RE: IESO Bill Presentment Reg. 196-17

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 03 Aug 2017 10:22:07 -0400

Thanks, Andrew. Will do.

Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: August 3, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: IESO Bill Presentment Reg. 196-17

Hi Martin.

We can digital signature this and dispatch over to the Independent Electricity System Operator, please.

Thank you.

Andrew

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 6:32 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: IESO Bill Presentment Reg. 196-17

Hi Andrew,

The IESO had asked for an exemption from OREC billing requirements and we had granted it. IESO is now asking for a similar exemption for OFHP billing. Incoming letter, briefing note on the issue, and proposed draft Minister's response attached.

Let us know if this is good to prep for signature.

Thanks,
Martin